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8 March 2021 
 
 
Mayor Allan Alls and Council 
Town of Erin 
5684 Trafalgar Road 
Hillsburgh, Ontario 
N0B 1Z0 
 
By email to:  Allan.Alls@Erin.ca and Council@Erin.ca  
 
Re: Town of Erin Urban Center Wastewater Servicing Class Environmental Study Report  
 
Dear Mayor Alls and Council Members: 
 
 
The Coalition for the West Credit River is following up on our previous correspondence dated 
18 February 2021 as we have not yet received a response to our questions that were laid out as 
a precursor to a meeting with Council.  Please let us know when we can expect answers to our 
questions so we can move forward with scheduling a meeting. 
 
Also, on 25 February 2021, the Coalition filed a Designation Request with The Honourable 
Jonathan Wilkinson, Minister of Environment and Climate Change, under Subsection 9(1) of the 
Impact Assessment Act.  We have since received acknowledgement that the Impact Assessment 
Agency of Canada has commenced the review of our request, and that “If designated, to proceed 
with the Project, the Town of Erin would be required to submit an Initial Project Description, 
thereby commencing the planning phase of the IAA. In that case, the planning phase would 
include the Agency determining whether a federal impact assessment is required.” 
 
The Coalition and local residents of Erin have noticed that work on the subject lands has 
commenced, with a forested area being cut and burned, and site grading within the areas 
classified as (see Addendum 1): 

1. Provincially significant West Credit River Wetland Complex 
2. Species-at-Risk Woodlands 
3. Greenbelt Natural Heritage System  

 
There have been no Endangered Species Act or Ontario Water Resources Act permits or 
approvals issued for this work by MECP, and this work is contrary to natural heritage policies of 
the provincial Planning Act. 
 
Consequently, we are suggesting that it would be prudent, reasonable and democratic for the 
Town of Erin to suspend all work on the Erin Wastewater Treatment Plant project out of respect 
for the federal review process that has now been initiated. 
 
We look forward to receiving answers to our questions, as well as a response to our request for 
all work to immediately stop in connection with the proposed Project. 

mailto:Allan.Alls@Erin.ca
mailto:Council@Erin.ca
http://westcreditriverwatch.ca/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-02-18-Coalition-to-Mayor-Alls.pdf
http://westcreditriverwatch.ca/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/2021-02-18-Coalition-to-Mayor-Alls.pdf
http://westcreditriverwatch.ca/http-westcreditriverwatch-ca-wp-content-uploads-2021-02-2021-02-25-erin-wwtp-designation-request-final-pdf/
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Respectfully, 

 
 
 
 
 

Judy Mabee 
Belfountain Community Organization 
 
Cc: Agency - CEAA.information.acee@Canada.ca  

Mayor Allan Thompson, Town of Caledon – Allan.Thompson@Caledon.ca 
Cathie Jamieson, Mississauga of the New Credit First Nation - CathieJ@mncfn.ca 

Bethanie Wakefield, Six Nations of the Grand River Territory – Wildlife@sixnations.ca  
Haudenosaunee Confederacy - hdi2@bellnet.ca 

 Honourable John Yakabuski, Minister of MNRF – Minister.mnrf@ontario.ca  
 Honourable Catherine McKenna, Minister of Infrastructure – Infc.Minister-Ministre.Infc@canada.ca  
 Honourable Bernadette Jordan, Minister of DFO – Min@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  

Honourable Jeff Yurek, Minister of MECP – Minister.MECP@Ontario.ca  
Paul Heeney, Manager, MECP – Paul.Heeney@ontario.ca  
Aziz Ahmed, P.Eng., Manager, MECP – Aziz.Ahmed@Ontario.ca 

 Barbara Slattery, EA Planning Coordinator, MECP – Barbara.Slattery@Ontario.ca 
 Ian Thornton, Resource Operations, Supervisor, MNRF – Ian.Thornton@Ontario.ca  
 William Glass, Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program, DFO - William.Glass@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Tyler Slaght, Credit Valley Conservation – Tyler.Slaght@CVC.ca 
 Sylvia Jones, MPP, Dufferin-Caledon – Sylvia.Jonesco@pc.ola.org 
 Sandy Shaw, MPP, Hamilton West, Ancaster-Dundas – SShaw-co@NDP.on.ca 

Mike Schreiner, MPP, Green Party Leader – MSchreiner-co@ola.org 
Lloyd Longfield, MP, Guelph - Lloyd.Longfield@parl.gc.ca 

 Michael Chong, MP, Wellington-Halton Hills – Michael.Chong@parl.gc.ca 
 Kyle Seeback, MP, Dufferin-Caledon – Kyle.Seeback@parl.gc.ca 

Jagmeet Singh, MP, NDP Party Leader - Jagmeet.Singh@parl.gc.ca  
 Annamie Paul, Green Party Leader – info@annamiepaul.ca  
 Jeff Graham, P.Eng., Pres., GSS Engineering Cons. Ltd. – JeffGraham@GSSEngineering.ca 
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Make-a-Map: Natural Heritage Areas

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry

This map should not be relied on as a precise indicator of routes or locations, nor as a guide 
to navigation. The Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry(OMNRF) shall not be 
liable in any way for the use of, or reliance upon, this map or any information on this map.
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